
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals 
DATE:  July 30, 2019 
 
 
Advertisement: RFP2000 School Day Pictures   
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver 
Funding Source:  School Day Pictures 
Recommendation:  Lisa Browning Photography  
 
Julie Weaver and Noel Maxi representing TPSD along with Lisa 
Browning, Lisa Browning Photography accepted proposals at 10:00 AM 
on Thursday, June 20, 2019.  Please award Lisa Browning 
Photography the lowest/best bidder meeting specifications for all items 
listed on this proposal.  Julie Connolly, TPSD Technology Dept., will be 
consulted for disk compliance with proposal specifications.  Proposals 
were submitted by Lisa Browning Photography and Talon Photography.  
 
 
Advertisement: BD2002 Interactive Displays 
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver 
Funding Source:  District Funds 
Recommendation: Howard Technology Solutions  
Total Award:  $715,200 (based on 298 devices) 
 
Julie Weaver representing TPSD witnessed the reverse auction 
results being administered by Vaughn Blaylock of Southern 
Procurement.  The results came from six vendors:  Howard 
Technology, Academic Technologies, CDW-G, Systems 
Technologies,  Synergetics DCS, Inc., and Trinity 3 Technology.     
 

Please award Howard Technology for being deemed the lowest and 
best bid with a price of $2,400 per 75” Newline Trutouch 750RS, 
price includes mobile TV mount, and 15ft select VGA cable.  Each 
device comes with a standard 5 yr warranty.  The total number of 
devices to be purchased from this bid is 298.  
 
 
 


